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Dus to the recently SUUUTLtGu gas/oil ratio test for the above-
referenced well it will be reclassified as @ gas well in the
Eumont Gas Pool effective September 1, 1936.

[f for some reason you feel this test does n
proper classification of the well, please
for cur consideration.

ice when you have complied with the provisions
70 governing gas wells in the Eumont Gas

te metering and acreage cedication in crde

ay be assigned.

of Division Qrder R-G
Pocol concerning separeg
that a gas allowable m

Please advise this ¢cfri
|

Also, if the gas trancsorter changes due to this reclassification,
please submit Form C-102 indicating same.

Very truly yours,

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Jerry Sexten
Supervisor, District
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